Robles, Sandra

L IR R
From: Robles, Sandra

Sent: Monday, September 26, 2022 11:43 AM

To: Robles, Sandra

Subject: FW: 10/3 Council Agenda

Attachments: 2022-09-15 - JPA - Pas Appt.pdf.pdf

KENNETH ROTTER’S RESIGNATION:

From: Kenneth Rotter -~
Sent: Friday, September 23, 2022 4:01 PM
Osborne, Lola <losborne @cityofpasadena.net>

Hi Jane and Lola,

With regret | need to resign from the human services commission. | need to refocus and attend to some personal health
matters and wont be able to fulfill my duties to the commission. | am truly sorry and wanted to let you know how much |
enjoyed being on the commission this past year. Thank you for understanding.

Kenneth "Kenny" Rotter

Board Member, SGV LGBTQ Center
www.sgvligbtg.org

T/IG/FB: @SGVLGBTQ

Pronouns: He/Him/His

DANIELLE FRIBERG’S RESIGNATION:
From: Danielle Stocking « o B

Sent: Wednesday, September 21, 2022 3:36 PM

To: Stewart, Jana <janastewart@cityofpasadena.net>
Subject: RE: News - revised A&DC resignation needed

Hilana,
Not a problem. Here you go:

I am resigning from the Accessibility and Disability Commission effective November 1, 2022. Thank you for the
opportunity to serve the city of Pasadena in this capacity.

Please let me know if there’s anything else you need.

Danielle

Meeting of: 10/03/2022
1 Agenda Item No. 13



GOLD LINE PHASE II JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY

CERTIFICATION

The Board of Directors of the Gold Line Phase II Joint Powers Authority (JPA Board) convened

a Meeting on September 15, 2022, as provided by the Brown Act of the State of California.

Under Agenda Item 7.b. “Consideration of Nominations of JPA Members to the City of Pasadena
to serve on Metro Gold Line Foothill Extension Construction Authority Board as Voting Member
and Alternate, the JPA Board unanimously voted to recommend the individuals below for
appointment by the City of Pasadena to the Metro Gold Line Foothill Extension Construction

Authority Board of Directors:

Name : ___Position

Mayor Timothy Hepburn Board Member
City of La Verne ‘

Mayor Pro Tem Bill Ruh Alternate Board Member
City of Montclair

ATTEST:

Chris Lowe, Clerk of the Board
Dated: September 15, 2022




